TO: Dr. Gearl Loden

FROM: Julie Weaver
RE: Contractual Agreement Considerations
DATE: April 15, 2014

Please request that the Board acknowledge and award the following contracts:

CONTRACTAL AGREEMENTS

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
Food Service Contract Service $25/day MS Action for

Progress (M A P)
C01409
Funding: District Budgets

Lynn Rogers wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with MS Action for
Progress (MAP) Early Headstart Program to provide meal services to Verona
Early Headstart Center. The professional dates are scheduled for May 27t
through July 9th, 2014.

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
THS Project Agreement -0- Harris Connect
co1414

Jason Harris wishes to enter into a project agreement with Harris Connect to
provide a 100th anniversary edition directory for THS. There is no cost to the
district

CHARTER BUS SERVICE CONTRACTS

none



CONTRACT FOR RENTAL OF SCHOOL FACILITY

SITE Type of Service Income Company/Group
PAC Facility Rental $2,000 Church of Jesus Christ
of Latter-day Saints

SFR1434
Mike McKenzie/Erik Smith with Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints
wishes to use the PAC on April 27, 2014.

SITE Type of Service Income Company/Group
Civic Facility Rental $600 McGregor Athletics
Dance Recital

SFR1435
Allison McGregor with McGregor Athletics wishes to use the Civic Auditorium
on May 17, 2014.



